FILED OCT 23, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05993-14
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ot JHublic Serfrice Qonumission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 23, 2014
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Danijela Janjic, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket Number 140184-EI - Petition for approval of revised facilities rental
agreement by Tampa Electric Company.

Please place the attached correspondence from James D. Beasley in the referenced docket
file.

DJ/as
Attachment


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 23, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05993-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


From: Danijela Janjic

To: Ashley Soete
Subject: FW: Tampa Electric Company Petition - Facilities Rental Agreement; Docket No. 140184-El
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 10:22:39 AM

Danijela Janjic

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857

E: D]Janjic@psc.state.fl.us

From: Jim Beasley [mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 3:53 PM

To: Danijela Janjic

Cc: Barbara Benton; Billy Stiles; Jeff Wahlen

Subject: Tampa Electric Company Petition - Facilities Rental Agreement; Docket No. 140184-El

Danijela,

This will confirm that Tampa Electric Company agrees to a three day extension of the 60 day file and
suspend period through and including November 25, 2014, to enable the Commission to take this
matter up at its November 25, 2014 Agenda Conference. Thank you.

Jim

James D. Beasley

Ausley & McMullen

123 South Calhoun Street
P.O. Box 391 (32302)
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 425-5485 (direct)
(850) 222-7560 (fax)
(850) 545-8458 (cell)

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else.
Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own
precautions to protect against viruses and we accept no liability for any which remain.
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